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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com

NOTICE
NoƟce is hereby given that the 25th Annual General MeeƟng 
(“AGM”) of shareholders of Vintage SecuriƟes Limited (the 
“Company”) will be held on Monday, September 30, 2019, 
at the registered office of the company at 58/3, B R B BASU 
ROAD, KOLKATA-700001 at 11.00 A.M. to transact the 
following businesses:
ORDINARY BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 1
To Consider & Adopt Accounts.
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet for 
the period ended March 31, 2019 including the Statement of 
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the 
Reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 2
Re-Appointment of Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa (DIN: 
00185408) as an Managing Director of The Company w.e.f. 
28th May, 2019 Upto 27th May, 2022.  
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 
modificaƟon(s), the following resoluƟons as Special 
ResoluƟons:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendaƟon of the 
NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee and approval of the 
Board of Directors and pursuant to the provisions of SecƟons 
196, 197, 198, 203 and all other applicable provisions if any, 
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and 
pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and RemuneraƟon 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 
made thereunder (including any statutory modificaƟon(s) or 
re-enactment thereof for the Ɵme being in force) and any 
subsequent amendment / modificaƟon in the Rules, Act 
and/or applicable laws in this regard, the approval of the 
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the 
re-appointment of  Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa (DIN: 00185408) 
as Managing Director of the Company for a period of three 
years effecƟve from 28.05.2019 to 27.05.2022, on the terms 
and condiƟons as menƟoned below and specifically approved 
with powers to the Board of Directors (which term shall be 
deemed to include any commiƩee thereof for the Ɵme being 
and from Ɵme to Ɵme, to which all or any of the powers 
hereby conferred on the Board by this resoluƟon may have 
been delegated) to alter, amend, vary and modify the terms 
and condiƟons of the said re-appointment as they deem fit in 
such manner and within the limits prescribed under Schedule 
V to the said Act or any statutory amendment(s) and/or 
modificaƟon(s) thereof:
Terms & CondiƟons:
1. This agreement shall be effecƟve from 28th May, 2019 

and shall remain effecƟve for 3 years Ɵll 27th May, 2022.
2. Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa entrusted with substanƟal 

powers of management which are in connecƟon with 
and in the best interests of the business of the Company 
and the business of any one or more of its associated 
companies and / or subsidiaries, including performing 
duƟes as assigned by the Board from Ɵme to Ɵme by 
serving on the boards of such associated companies 
and / or subsidiaries or any other execuƟve body or any 

commiƩee of such a company.
3. Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa shall devote his whole Ɵme 

and aƩenƟon to the business of the Company and carry 
out such duƟes as may be entrusted to him by the Board 
from Ɵme to Ɵme and separately communicated to him, 
Subject to the supervision, control and direcƟon of the 
Board.

4. Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa undertakes to employ the best 
of his skill and ability to make his utmost endeavours 
to promote the interests and welfare of the Company 
and to conform to and comply with the direcƟons and 
regulaƟons of the Company and all such orders and 
direcƟons as may be given to him from Ɵme to Ɵme by 
the Board.

5. This Agreement may be terminated earlier by either Party 
by giving to the other Party noƟce of such terminaƟon. If 
such noƟce is given, the agreement shall come to an end 
with immediate effect as and when such noƟce is given.

RemuneraƟon:
6. So long as Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa performs his duƟes 

without remuneraƟon.
Siƫng Fees:
7. Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa will not be paid any siƫng 

fees for aƩending the meeƟngs of the Board of Directors 
or any CommiƩee thereof. He will be reimbursed the 
entertainment and other expenses actually incurred for 
the business of the Company subject to such limits as may 
be fixed by the Board from Ɵme to Ɵme.

Miscellaneous:
8. Subject to the provisions of the Act, Shri. Vijay Kumar 

MohaƩa shall not reƟre as director by rotaƟon Ɵll he 
conƟnues to hold office of the Managing Director.

9. His office of the Managing Director will come to an end if 
he ceases to hold office as director for any reason.

10. While he holds the office of Managing Director or at 
any Ɵme thereaŌer Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa will not 
reveal to any person, or use for his own or somebody 
else’s benefit, any confidenƟal informaƟon concerning 
Company’s business or affairs or any trade secrets or 
processes of the Company and also use his best endeavors 
to prevent any other person from doing so. 

11. This Agreement contains the enƟre understanding 
between the ParƟes and supersedes all previous wriƩen 
or oral agreements, arrangements, representaƟons, and 
understandings (if any) relaƟng to the subject maƩer 
hereof. ParƟes confirm that they have not entered into 
this Agreement upon the basis of any representaƟons 
that are not expressly incorporated into this Agreement. 
Neither oral explanaƟon nor oral informaƟon given by 
any Party shall alter or affect the interpretaƟon of this 
Agreement.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa (DIN: 
00185408) Managing Director of the Company be and 
is hereby authorized, empowered and vested with the 
substanƟal powers of the Management of the Company for 
carrying out the affairs and acƟviƟes of the Company subject 
to the superintendence, control and direcƟon of the Board of 
Directors of the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term 
shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, be 
deemed to include a duly authorised ‘CommiƩee’ thereof) 
be and is hereby authorised to do and perform all such acts, 
deeds, maƩers or things as may be considered necessary, 
appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above 
resoluƟon.”
ITEM NO. 3
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without 
modificaƟon(s), the following resoluƟon as an Ordinary 
ResoluƟon: 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of SecƟons 149, 
152, 161 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, as amended by the Companies Amendment Act, 
2017 (hereinaŌer referred to as ‘the Act’) and the rules 

made thereunder (including any statutory modificaƟon(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the Ɵme being in force) Smt. 
Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) who was 
appointed by the Board of Directors as an AddiƟonal Director 
of the Company w.e.f 01st January, 2019 and who holds office 
upto the date of this Annual General MeeƟng and in respect 
of whom a noƟce has been received from a Member under 
SecƟon 160 of the Act, proposing her candidature for the office 
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-ExecuƟve-
Director of the Company, liable to reƟre by rotaƟon.”
By order of the Board
 For Vintage Securities Limited
 SD/-
Place: Kolkata Umakant Saraogi
Date: 28th May, 2019 Company Secretary & 
 Compliance Officer

NOTES:
1. MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE 

ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND 
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES, IN ORDER 
TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT 
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.  A PERSON 
CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT 
EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE 
NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF 
THE COMPANY.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the 
Company shall remain closed from September 24, 2019 
to September 30, 2019 (Both days inclusive) for AGM.

3. Shareholders desiring any informaƟon as regards the 
Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an 
early date so as to enable the Management to keep the 
informaƟon ready. 

4. In case of joint holder aƩending the meeƟng, only such 
joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
enƟtled to vote.

5. Members, who hold the shares in de-materialized form, 
are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID Nos. for 
easier idenƟficaƟon of aƩendance at the meeƟng. 

6. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested 
to noƟfy any change in their address/mandate/bank 
details/e-mail address to Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company and 
always quote their Folio Number in all correspondence 
with the Company. 

7. An Explanatory Statement required under SecƟon 102(1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the businesses 
as menƟoned under Item Nos.2 and 3 of the NoƟce are 
annexed hereto.

8. Members / Proxies should bring the AƩendance Slip duly 
filled in for aƩending the meeƟng.

9. Electronic copy of the NoƟce of the aforesaid Annual 
General MeeƟng (AGM) of the Company inter alia 
indicaƟng the process and manner of e-voƟng along 
with AƩendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to 
all the Members whose email IDs are registered with 
the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents/
Depository ParƟcipant(s) for communicaƟon purposes 
unless any Member has requested for a hard copy of the 
same. For Members who have not registered their email 

IDs, physical copies of the NoƟce of the aforesaid AGM of 
the Company inter alia indicaƟng the process and manner 
of e-voƟng along with AƩendance Slip and Proxy Form is 
being sent.

10. Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses 
with the Company / Depository ParƟcipant to enable 
us to send you the Report and Accounts, NoƟces etc. in 
electronic mode, as a measure of support to the Green 
IniƟaƟve in Corporate Governance of the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

11. Members are requested to bring the admission slips along 
with their copies of the Annual Report to the meeƟng.

12. The Company has provided facility of e-voƟng to its 
members as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
The instrucƟons for e-voƟng are annexed to this NoƟce.

13. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized 
representaƟve are requested to send a duly cerƟfied copy 
of the Board ResoluƟon authorizing their representaƟves 
to aƩend and vote at the Annual General MeeƟng.

14. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which 
Directors are interested, maintained under SecƟon 189 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspecƟon 
by the members at the Annual General MeeƟng.

15. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
and their shareholding, maintained under SecƟon 170 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued there 
under will be available for inspecƟon by the members at 
the Annual General MeeƟng.

16. The instrucƟons for e-voƟng are as under:
 I. In compliance with provisions of SecƟon 108 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and AdministraƟon) Rules, 2014 as 
amended by the Companies (Management and 
AdministraƟon) Amendment Rules, 2015, and 
regulaƟon 44 of the SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and 
Disclosure Requirements), RegulaƟons, 2015, the 
Company is pleased to provide members facility to 
exercise their right to vote on resoluƟons proposed 
to be considered at the Annual General MeeƟng 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be 
transacted through  e-VoƟng Services. The facility of 
casƟng the votes by the members using an electronic 
voƟng system from a place other than venue of the 
AGM (“remote e-voƟng”) will be provided by Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
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 II. The facility for voƟng through ballot paper shall 
be made available at the AGM and the members 
aƩending the meeƟng who have not cast their vote 
by remote e-voƟng shall be able to exercise their right 
at the meeƟng through ballot paper. The members 
who have cast their vote by remote e-voƟng prior to 
the AGM may also aƩend the AGM but shall not be 
enƟtled to cast their vote again.

 III. The process and manner for remote e-voƟng are as 
under:

  (i) The remote e-voƟng period commences on 
Friday, September 27, 2019 (9.00 a.m. IST) and 
ends on Sunday, September 29, 2019 (5.00 
pm IST). Please note that e-voƟng mode shall 
not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 
September 29, 2019.

   During this period members’ of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 
Monday 23, September, 2019 may cast their 
vote by remote e-voƟng. The remote e-voƟng 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voƟng 
thereaŌer. Once the vote on a resoluƟon is 

cast by the member, the member shall not be 
allowed to change it subsequently.

   The shareholders should log on to the e-voƟng 
website www.evoƟngindia.com during the 
voƟng period.

  (ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.
  (iii) Now Enter your User ID
   a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
   b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 

Digits Client ID,
   c. Members holding shares in Physical Form 

should enter Folio Number registered 
with the Company, excluding the special 
characters.

  (iv) Next enter the Image VerificaƟon as displayed 
and Click on Login.

   If you are holding shares in Demat form and had 
logged on to www.evoƟngindia.com and voted 
on an earlier voƟng of any company, then your 
exisƟng password is to be used.

  (v) If you are a first Ɵme user follow the steps given 
below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository ParƟcipant are requested to 

use the first two leƩers of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number 

aŌer the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL leƩers. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company records for 
your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Account 
Number
(DBD)

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company 
records for your folio.
• Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.
• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the member-id / 

folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as menƟoned in above instrucƟon ( iv ).
(vii)  AŌer entering these details appropriately, click on 

“SUBMIT” tab.
(viii)  Members holding shares in physical form will then 

directly reach the Company selecƟon screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat form 
will now reach ‘Password CreaƟon’ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voƟng for resoluƟons of any other company 
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voƟng through CDSL plaƞorm. It 
is strongly recommended not to share your password 
with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidenƟal.

(ix)  For Members holding shares in physical form, 
the details can be used only for e-voƟng on the 
resoluƟons contained in this NoƟce.

(x)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name 
i.e. VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED on which you 
choose to vote.

(xi)  On the voƟng page, you will see “RESOLUTION 

DESCRIPTION” and against the same the opƟon 
“YES/NO” for voƟng. Select the opƟon YES or NO 
as desired. The opƟon YES implies that you assent 
to the ResoluƟon and opƟon NO implies that you 
dissent to the ResoluƟon.

(xii)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to 
view the enƟre ResoluƟon details.

(xiii)  AŌer selecƟng the resoluƟon you have decided to 
vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmaƟon box will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click 
on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resoluƟon, 
you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv)  You can also take out print of the voƟng done by 
you by clicking on “Click here to print” opƟon on the 
VoƟng page.

(xvi)  If Demat account holder has forgoƩen the same 
password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verificaƟon code and click on Forgot Password & 
enter the details as prompted by the system.
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(xvii) Note for InsƟtuƟonal Shareholders & Custodians :
  InsƟtuƟonal shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, 

HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log 
on to hƩps://www.evoƟngindia.com and register 
themselves as Corporates.

  A scanned copy of the RegistraƟon Form bearing the 
stamp and sign of the enƟty should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoƟng@cdslindia.com.

  AŌer receiving the login details they have to create 
a compliance user which should be created using 
the admin login and password. The Compliance user 
would be able to link the account(s) for which they 
wish to vote on.

  The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.
evoƟng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

  A scanned copy of the Board ResoluƟon and Power 
of AƩorney (POA) which they have issued in favour 
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 
format in the system for the scruƟnizer to verify the 
same.

(xix)  In case you have any queries or issues regarding 
e-voƟng, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
QuesƟons (“FAQs”) and e-voƟng manual available at 
www.evoƟngindia.com under help secƟon or write 
an email to helpdesk.evoƟng@cdslindia.com or 
contact them at 1800 200 5533 

  InsƟtuƟonal Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other 
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant 
Board ResoluƟon / Authority leƩer etc. together with 
aƩested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through 
e-mail at vintage.capital@gmail.com with a copy 
marked to helpdesk.evoƟng@cdslindia.com on or 
before 23rd, September, 2019, upto 5:00 pm without 
which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

17. The voƟng rights of shareholders shall be in proporƟon 
to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date of 23rd, September, 2019.  
A person who is not a member as on cut off date should 
treat this noƟce for informaƟon purpose only.

18.  The noƟce of the Annual General MeeƟng will be sent 
to the members, whose names appear in the register 
of members / beneficiary owners as at closing hours of 
business on 30th, August, 2019.

19. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share 
held by them as on the cut-off date of 23rd, September, 
2019 The facility of e-voƟng would be provided once for 
every folio / client id, irrespecƟve of the number of joint 
holders.

20. Since the Company is required to provide members 
the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of 23rd, September, 2019 and not casƟng their 
vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual 
General MeeƟng. 

21. NoƟce of the AGM along with aƩendance slip, proxy form 
along with the process, instrucƟons and the manner of 
conducƟng e-voƟng is being sent electronically to all 
the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the 
Company / Depository ParƟcipant(s). For members who 
request for a hard copy and for those who have not 
registered their email address, physical copies of the 
same are being sent through the permiƩed mode.

22. The Results declared along with the ScruƟnizer’s Report 
shall be placed on the Company’s website www.vintage-
securiƟes.com and on the website of CDSL. The same 
will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz. 
Bombay Stock Exchange and 

Other InstrucƟons-
1. The E-voƟng rights of the shareholders / beneficial 

owners shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of equity 
shares held by them as on September 23, 2019.

2. Mrs. Ekta Chhaparia (FCA Membership No. 301367), 
partner of E Chhaparia & Associates, PracƟcing Chartered 
Accountants has been appointed as the ScruƟnizer to 
scruƟnize the remote e-voƟng process and the voƟng 
process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner, 
whose e-mail address is echhaparia.associates@gmail.
com

 The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM 
of the Company. The Results declared alongwith the 
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s 
website www.vintage-securities.com and on the website 
of CDSL and to the Stock Exchanges on which the shares 
of the Company are listed within two(2) days of passing 
of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company.

By order of the Board
 For Vintage Securities Limited
 SD/-
Place: Kolkata Umakant Saraogi
Date: 28th May, 2019 Company Secretary & 
 Compliance Officer
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
The following Statement sets out all material facts relaƟng to 
Special Business menƟoned in the accompanying NoƟce:
Item No. 2
Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa, aged about 83 years, is a Commerce 
Graduate and has been working as Director of the Company 
since July 2001. Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa has been Director 
of the Company for over 18 years. With his rich experience in 
the field of NBFC business and parƟcularly in running of the 
Company.
Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa, with his vision and sheer dedicaƟon, 
who is well-versed in understanding NBFC business, is 
also equally excellent in ensuring growth by cost control, 
consistently improving quality and his services is indispensable. 
He had been acƟvely involved in business strategy, business 
development and research and development funcƟons in 
the Company. He is a member in Audit CommiƩee as well 
as in Stakeholders RelaƟonship CommiƩee. He is the Son 
of Late Shiv Bakash MohaƩa and father of Smt. Moulshree 
Jhunjhunwala. As on 31st March, 2019, he was holding 328000 
Nos. of shares (8.94% of total shares of the company).
Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa was appointed pursuant to 
provisions of SecƟons 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V to 
the Companies Act, 2013 by the members of the Company at 
the 22nd Annual General MeeƟng held on 30th September, 
2016 for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 31st March, 2016 and his 
term has expired on 30th March, 2019.
As per the recommendaƟon of the NominaƟon and 
RemuneraƟon CommiƩee and approval of the Board of 
Directors in their respecƟve meeƟngs held on 28th May, 
2019, subject to approval of Members at this Annual 
General MeeƟng and considering the increased acƟviƟes, 
responsibiliƟes and contribuƟon of Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa 
in development and growth of the Company, consent of the 
Members was sought for the re-appointment of Shri Vijay 
Kumar MohaƩa as a Managing Director of the Company for 
further period of 3 years w.e.f. 28.05.2019 to 27.05.2022, on 
the terms and condiƟons as set out in this item of the NoƟce. 
Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa saƟsfied all the condiƟons set out 
in Part-I of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 (including 
any amendments thereto) as also the condiƟons set out under 
sub-secƟon (3) of SecƟon 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
being eligible for re-appointment.
Disclosure under RegulaƟon 36(3) of the LisƟng RegulaƟons 
and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the InsƟtute of Company 
Secretaries of India are set out in the Annexure to the 
Explanatory Statement.
Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing 
Special ResoluƟon as set out in this item of the NoƟce for 
re-appointment of Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa as a Managing 
Director of the Company w.e.f. 28th May, 2019 to 27th May, 
2022.
A Copy of Agreement entered into between the Company and 
Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa for re-appointment of his terms 
is available for inspecƟon between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. 
during office hours on all working days except Sundays and 
Holidays at the Registered Office of the Company.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel and their 
relaƟves except Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala and Shri Vijay 
Kumar MohaƩa is interested, financially or otherwise in the 
above ResoluƟon.
This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a 
disclosure under RegulaƟon 36 of the SEBI LisƟng RegulaƟons 
and Secretarial Standard on General MeeƟngs (SS-2) of ICSI.
Item No.3:
Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala was appointed by the Board 
as an AddiƟonal Director of the Company with effect from 01st 
January, 2019 pursuant to SecƟons 149, 152, and 161(1) of 
the Act read with the ArƟcles of AssociaƟon of the Company. 
Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala holds office as a Director of 
the Company upto the date of this Annual General MeeƟng. 
The Company has received a noƟce in wriƟng from a Member 
proposing candidature of Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, 
for the office of the Director of the Company. Smt Moul 
Shree Jhunjhunwala (52 years) completed her Bachelor of 
Commerce from CalcuƩa University. Married to Shri. Vikram 
Jhunjhunwala, Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala has deep insight 
in the areas of commerce. Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala is 
presently on the Board of Jeco Exports & Finance Limited. 
AddiƟonal informaƟon in respect of Smt Moul Shree 
Jhunjhunwala, pursuant to the SEBI LisƟng RegulaƟons and 
the Secretarial Standard on General MeeƟngs, is appearing 
in the Annual Report 2018 - 19 under the SecƟon ‘Report on 
Corporate Governance’. Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala does 
not hold by herself or for any other person in any manner, any 
shares in the Company. Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala is not 
related to any other director except Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa. 
Accordingly, the Board recommends the ResoluƟon in relaƟon 
to appointment of Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala as a Director, 
for the approval of the shareholders of the Company by way of 
an Ordinary ResoluƟon. Except Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, 
being the appointee and Shri. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa, being 
related to Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, none of the 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and 
their relaƟves is concerned or interested in the ResoluƟon as 
set out at Item No. 3 of the NoƟce. 
This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a 
disclosure under RegulaƟon 36 of the SEBI LisƟng RegulaƟons 
and Secretarial Standard on General MeeƟngs (SS-2) of ICSI.
II. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-

APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 
OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 2 (SS - 2) BY ICSI:

(I) Re-Appointment of Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa (DIN: 
00185408) as an Managing Director of The Company 
w.e.f. 28th May, 2019 Upto 27th May, 2022  (Item No. 2). 

 For the details of Mrs. PreeƟ Goenka, please refer to the 
above explanatory statement in respect of the Special 
Business set out at Item No. 2 of the NoƟce of Annual 
General MeeƟng pursuant to SecƟon 102 of the Act. 

(II) Appointment Of Smt. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala (Din 
00185781) As Director (Item No. 3) For the details of 
Smt. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala, please refer to the above 
explanatory statement in respect of the Special Business 
set out at Item No. 3 of the NoƟce of Annual General 
MeeƟng pursuant to SecƟon 102 of the Act.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dear Members,
We are pleased to present the 25th Annual Report on the 
business and operaƟons of your company for the year ended 
31st March, 2019.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  (In Rs.)

Financial Year ended 31st March 2019 2018
Profit before DepreciaƟon and 
ExcepƟonal Items

(440503.88) (146858.40)

Interest - -
DepreciaƟon and AmorƟzaƟon 
expenses

NIL NIL

ExcepƟonal Items NIL 11950.00
Net Profit before Tax (440503.88) (158808.40)
Net Current tax expenses NIL NIL
Profit aŌer Tax (440503.88) (158808.40)
Profit brought forward Nil Nil

TRANSFER OF RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserve 
and surplus during the financial year 2018 -19.
DIVIDEND
Since your company has incurred loss this year, your directors 
regret their inability to recommend any dividend for the year 
ended 31st March, 2019. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A detailed report on Corporate Governance for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2019 forms part of this Annual Report.
As required by the SEBI (LODR) RegulaƟons, 2015, the 
Auditors’ CerƟficate on Corporate Governance is enclosed as 
Annexure - 1 to the Board’s Report. The Auditors’ cerƟficate 
for the year ended March 31, 2019 does not contain any 
qualificaƟon, reservaƟon or adverse remark.
BOARD MEETING
The Board met five Ɵmes during the year. The details are given 
in the Corporate Governance report that forms a part of the 
annual report.
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Key Managerial Personnel appointed/ceased during the 
Financial Year 2018-19. 
Director appointment / Re-appointment
Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781) was 
appointed as an AddiƟonal Director of the company w.e.f 
01.01.2019.
ReƟrement/ResignaƟon/CessaƟon
There was resignaƟon of Mrs. Sumana Raychaudhuri (DIN: 
07308451) as a Director w.e.f. 01.01.2019 from directorship 
of the company during the financial year ended 31.03.2019.
However, Board took on record the cessaƟon of Mr. Arun 
Kumar Mitra (DIN: 07994138) from the post of directorship of 
the Company due to his death w.e.f 30th January 2019.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION 
The company has received the necessary declaraƟon from 
each independent director in accordance with the secƟon 
149 (7) of the Companies Act 2013 that he/ she meets the 
criteria of independence as laid out in sub-secƟon (6) of 
SecƟon 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and RegulaƟon 16 
of the SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) 
RegulaƟons, 2015.
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -197(12)
Details of remuneraƟon as required under secƟon 197(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment & RemuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules ,2014 is given in Annexure-2.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Board of Directors of the Company confirms:
i. that in the preparaƟon of the annual accounts, the 

applicable accounƟng standards have been followed 
along with proper explanaƟon relaƟng to material 
departures;

ii. that the selected accounƟng policies were applied 
consistently and the directors made judgments and 
esƟmates that are reasonable and prudent so as to 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit or loss 
of the Company for the year ended on that date;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for 
the maintenance of adequate accounƟng records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for prevenƟng and detecƟng fraud and other 
-irregulariƟes;

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a 
going concern basis. 

v. The company has in place an established internal 
financial control system and the said systems are 
adequate and operaƟng effecƟvely. Steps are also being 
taken to further improve the same.

vi. The company has in place a system to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and the system is adequate. Steps are also being taken 
to further improve the legal compliance monitoring.

COMMITTEES
The consƟtuƟon of the Audit CommiƩee, NominaƟon & 
RemuneraƟon CommiƩee and Stakeholders RelaƟonship 
CommiƩee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which 
meeƟngs of the CommiƩees were held are menƟoned in the 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual 
Report. 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM
The details of Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism exisƟng 
in the Company are menƟoned in the Corporate Governance 
Report for FY 2018-19 forming part of this Annual Report.
DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) 
ACT, 2014
Company has a stringent policy for prevenƟon of sexual 
harassment of women at workplace and management takes a 
zero tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form 
of sexual misconduct. No instance of sexual harassment was 
reported during FY 2018-19.
AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Statutory Auditors Report on Standalone Financial 
statement and the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial 
year 2018-19 does not contain any qualificaƟon which 
warrants comments from the Board of Directors.
STATUTORYAUDITORS
Pursuant to resignaƟon of M/s. Khetawat & Co, Chartered 
Accountant, statutory auditor of the company M/s S. N. Roy & 
Co., (Firm RegistraƟon No. 313054E) Chartered Accountants 
of the Kolkata  has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company, for a term of five years commencing from 
the financial year 2018-19, to hold office from the conclusion 
of the 24th  Annual General MeeƟng unƟl the conclusion of 
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the 29th Annual General MeeƟng, to be held in year 2023 
(subject to the raƟficaƟon of their appointment by the 
Members at every AGM of the Company. The requirement 
to place the maƩer relaƟng to appointment of Auditors for 
raƟficaƟon by Members at every AGM has been done away by 
the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017 w.e.f. 7th May, 2018. 
Accordingly, no resoluƟon is being proposed for raƟficaƟon of 
appointment of Statutory Auditors at the ensuing AGM and 
a note in respect of same has been included in the NoƟce of 
the AGM.
There are no qualificaƟon(s), reservaƟon(s) or adverse 
remarks or disclaimer in the Auditors Report to the Members 
on the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2019.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT
A Secretarial Audit was carried out by the Secretarial Auditor 
Mrs. PriƟ LakhoƟa, Partner M/s AL & Associates, PracƟcing 
Company Secretary, Kolkata, pursuant to provisions of SecƟon 
204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s 
Report is aƩached as Annexure-3 and forms part of the 
Director’s Report.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT-9)
Pursuant of secƟon 92 (3), 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
AdministraƟon) Rules, 2014, Extract of annual Return in Form 
MGT-9 is given in Annexure-4.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
In compliance with RegulaƟon 34 of the SEBI LisƟng 
RegulaƟons, a separate secƟon on the Management Discussion 
and Analysis, as approved by the Board of Directors, which 
includes details on the state of affairs of the Company is given 
in Annexure-5, which is annexed hereto and forms a part of 
the Board’s Report. 
LEGAL ORDERS
There is Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/
regulaƟon affecƟng the Company’s going concern status.
RBI has cancelled the CerƟficate of RegistraƟon (CoR No. 
05.00237 dated February 20, 1998) under secƟon 45-IA 
(6) of the RBI Act, 1934 Vide RBI Order- DNBS. RO. KOL.No. 
12026/03.03.008/2017-18 dated 21.06.2018, however, note 
that your company sƟll conƟnues to be governed by the 
relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 
and duly made applicaƟon to convert it into Core Investment 
Companies (C.I.C.).  
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
(186)
No Loans, Guarantees and investments as required under 
secƟon 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are made during the 
financial year 2018-19.
MATERIAL CHANGES AFTER THE END OF THE FINANCIAL 
YEAR
RBI has cancelled the CerƟficate of RegistraƟon (CoR No. 
05.00237 dated February 20, 1998) to carry on the business 

of a Non-Banking Financial InsƟtuƟon, under secƟon 45-
IA (6) of the RBI Act, 1934 Vide RBI Order- DNBS. RO. KOL.
No. 12026/03.03.008/2017-18 dated 21.06.2018, however, 
note that your company sƟll conƟnues to be governed by the 
relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 
and duly converted into Core Investment Companies (C.I.C.).  
PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company did not invite or accept any deposit from the 
public under SecƟon 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.
PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013

As the Company is engaged in financial services acƟviƟes 
and there is no earning and outgo of foreign exchange, the 
disclosure required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rules 8 (3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is 
not applicable. 
GREEN INITIATIVES
As in the previous years, this year too, we are publishing only 
the statutory disclosures in the print version of the Annual 
Report.
The electronic copies of the NoƟce and Annual Report for 
FY 2018-19 have been sent to all the Members whose email 
IDs are registered with the Company’s Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent / Depository ParƟcipants for communicaƟon 
purposes.
For Members who have not registered their email addresses, 
physical copies of the NoƟce and the Annual Report are being 
sent in the permiƩed mode.
To support the ‘Green IniƟaƟve’, Members who have not 
registered their email addresses are requested to register the 
same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/
Depositories for receiving all communicaƟons, including 
Annual Report, NoƟces, Circulars, etc., from the Company 
electronically.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board express its deep graƟtude and thanks to the 
regulatory authoriƟes, clients, bankers, business associates 
and shareholders for their valuable contribuƟon towards the 
progress of the Company. 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and 
Analysis covered in this report may be forward-looking within 
the meaning of applicable securiƟes laws and regulaƟons.  
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in 
the statement. The Company takes no responsibility to publicly 
amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on 
the basis of any subsequent developments, informaƟon or 
events.

By order of the Board
For Vintage Securities Limited

Place: Kolkata  Vijay Kumar Mohatta
Date: 28th May, 2019 Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure - II

ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on pursuant to SecƟ on 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & RemuneraƟ on 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1. The raƟ o of the remuneraƟ on of each director to the 
median remuneraƟ on of the employees of the Company 
for the financial year.- Not Applicable as no remuneraƟ on 
and siƫ  ng fee was paid to the Directors during the year.

2. The percentage increase in remuneraƟ on of each 
director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary: Not Applicable 

3. Number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the 
Company- 1 (One)

4. The explanaƟ on on the relaƟ onship between average 
increase in remuneraƟ on and company performance- 
No Comment is required as amount of remuneraƟ on 
paid during the year was as per last year and there is no 
increment.

5. Comparison of remuneraƟ on of Key Managerial 
Personnel against the performance of the Company- The 
remuneraƟ on paid is reasonable considering nature of 
industry, market remuneraƟ on, profi le of person and 
nature and responsibiliƟ es of the KMP.

6. Key parameter for any variable component of 
remuneraƟ on availed by the directors- No Comment is 
required as amount of remuneraƟ on paid during the year 
was nil.

7. The raƟ o of the remuneraƟ on of the highest paid director 
to that of the employee who are not directors but receive 
remuneraƟ on in excess of the highest paid director 
during the year- Not Applicable

8. AffirmaƟ on regarding payment of remuneraƟ on as per 
the remuneraƟ on policy of the Company- 

 The remuneraƟ on paid to directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other employees if any are as per 
remuneraƟ on policy of the Company.

9.  (a) Details of Employees who if employed throughout 
the financial year, was in receipt of remuneraƟ on of 
Rs 60 lakhs or more or if employed for part of the 
year was in receipt of monthly remuneraƟ on of Rs 5 
lakh or more - NIL

 (b)  There is no employee who received remuneraƟ on 
in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director. 
There is no employee who holds 2% or more of 
the equity shares of the Company and received 
remuneraƟ on in excess of that drawn by the 
managing director. ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on 
pursuant to SecƟ on 197(12) read with Rule 5 of 
the Companies (Appointment & RemuneraƟ on of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

To
The Members of Vintage SecuriƟes Limited 
We have examined the compliance of condiƟons of Corporate 
Governance by Vintage SecuriƟes Limited (“the company”) 
for the year ended 31 March 2019, as per RegulaƟons 17 to 
27, clauses (b) to (i) of RegulaƟon 46 (2) and paragraphs C, 
D and E of Schedule V of the SecuriƟes and Exchange Board 
of India (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) 
RegulaƟons, 2015, (‘LisƟng RegulaƟons’).
The compliance of condiƟons of Corporate Governance is the 
responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes 
the designing, implemenƟng and maintaining operaƟng 
effecƟveness of internal control to ensure compliance with 
the condiƟons of corporate governance as sƟpulated in lisƟng 
agreement. 
Pursuant to lisƟng agreements of the LisƟng RegulaƟons, 
our responsibility is to express a reasonable assurance in the 
form of an opinion as to whether the Company has complied 
with the condiƟons of the corporate governance as stated in 
paragraph 2 above. Our responsibility is limited to examining 
the procedures and implementaƟon thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the condiƟons of 
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
We conducted our examinaƟon in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Reports or CerƟficates for Special Purposes 
(Revised 2016) issued by InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with 

the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the 
InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have complied 
with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on 
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform 
Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial InformaƟon, and 
Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 
Based on the procedures performed by us and to the 
best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons 
provided to us, in our opinion, the Company has complied 
with all material respects, with the condiƟons of Corporate 
Governance as specified in RegulaƟons 17 to 27, clauses (b) 
to (i) of sub-regulaƟon (2) of RegulaƟon 46 and paragraphs C, 
D and E of Schedule V of the LisƟng RegulaƟons, as applicable 
during the year ended 31st march 2019. 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor as to the efficiency or 
effecƟveness with which the Management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.
RestricƟons on use
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying 
with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be suitable for 
any other purpose. 

For S.N.ROY & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s RegistraƟon No. 313054E
(Ranajit Majumdar)

Kolkata  Partner 
Dated:   28th day of May, 2019    M.No. 060098                                                                                                          

Annexure - I

 Independent Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance
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Annexure - III
 Form No. MR - 3

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2019
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

 (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Vintage Securities Limited 
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,
1st Floor, Kolkata 700001
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance 
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Vintage Securities Limited (hereinafter 
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing 
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended 31st March, 
2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 
according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 
there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) 
and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-
laws framed there under;

4. The provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 
1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial borrowings. The 
Company has no foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investments and External Commercial Borrowings.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

 a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations,2011

 b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 
and 2015;

 c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and 
Bye-laws framed thereunder;

 d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) 
Regulations,2009;- 

 e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Employee Stock Option Scheme and employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 

 f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008;- 

 g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client;

 h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting 
of Equity Shares)Regulations, 2009; - and

 i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback 
of Securities) Regulations, 1998;- 

 j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share 
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;- 

6. The Company being a Non Banking Financial 
Company(“NBFC”) the guidelines made by the Reserve 
Bank of India (under the Reserve Bank Act 1934) were 
directly applicable to the working of the Company and 
the audit was carried out for the same.

7. No industry specific law is applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable 
clauses of the following:

1) Secretarial Standards issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 

2) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company 
with The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied 
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted 
with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with 
the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the 
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting 
members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes.

All resolutions of the Board of Directors, during the period 
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To,
The Members,
Vintage Securities Limited 
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,
1st Floor, Kolkata 700001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,
1)  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of 

the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit.

2)  We have followed the audit practices and processes as 
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3)  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness 

Annexure: - 1

of financial records and Books of accounts of the 
Company.

4)  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management 
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

5)  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and 
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6)  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 
to future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company.

For A.L. & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries

Priti Lakhotia
Partner 

Place: Kolkata ACS No: - 21970
Date:28.05.2019 CP No: - 12790

under review were passed unanimously

We further report that there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were 
no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, 

rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to 
above. 

For A.L. & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries

Priti Lakhotia
Partner 

Place: Kolkata 
Date:28.05.2019  

ACS No: - 21970
CP No:-12790

* This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure 1’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on fi nancial year ended on 31.03.2019
Pursuant to  SecƟ on 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & AdministraƟ on ) 

Rules,  2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L74120WB1994PLC063991
ii RegistraƟ on Date 18.07.1994
iii Name of the Company VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Listed by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company
v Address of the Registered offi  ce & contact details 58/3,B.R.B.BASU ROAD,1ST FLOOR KOLKATA- 700001 
vi Whether listed company Yes
vii Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar  & 

Transfer Agent, if any.
Niche Technologies Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017
Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823
E-mail:  nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business acƟ viƟ es contribuƟ ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated  
SL No Name & DescripƟ on of  main products/services NIC Code of the 

Product /service
% to total turnover 

of the company
1 Non-Banking Financial AcƟ viƟ es 74120 100

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl No Name & Address of the 
Company

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY/ 
ASSOCIATE

% OF SHARES 
HELD

APPLICABLE 
SECTION

4 Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd. L51109WB1982PLC035005 Associates 6.46 2 (6)
5 Paramsukh ProperƟ es (P) Ltd. U70101WB1986PTC041607 Associates 17.45 2 (6)

Annexure - IV

Category of 
Shareholder

Number of shares held at the beginning of the 
year

Number of shares held at the end of the year % change 
during 

the yearDemat Physical Total % of total 
shares

Demat Physical Total % of total 
shares

A.  Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/ HUF 1095687 0 1095687 29.881 1095687 0 1095687 29.881 0.000
(b) Central Government 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(c ) State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(d) Bodies Corporate 876700 0 876700 23.909 876700 0 876700 23.909 0.000
(e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Sub Total(A)(1) 1972387 0 1972387 53.790 1972387 0 1972387 53.790 0.000
(2) Foreign
(a) NRIs-Individuals  0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
(b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
(c )Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
(e) Any Other 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.000
Total Shareholding of 
Promoter (A)= (A)(1)+(A)
(2)

1972387 0 1972387 53.790 1972387 0 1972387 53.7904 0.000
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Category of 
Shareholder

Number of shares held at the beginning of the 
year

Number of shares held at the end of the year % change 
during 

the yearDemat Physical Total % of total 
shares

Demat Physical Total % of total 
shares

B. Public shareholding
1. InsƟtuƟons
(a) Mutual  Funds 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(c ) Central Government 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(d) State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(e) Venture  Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

(i) Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
2. Non-insƟtuƟons
(a) Bodies Corporate
(i) Indian 118994 203400 322394 8.792 118994 203400 322394 8.792 0.000
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(i) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital up 
to Rs 1 lakh

259554 209318 468872 12.787 265074 203818 468892 12.787 0.001

(ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal   share capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 lakh.

889028 12500 901528 24.586 889008 12500 901508 24.586 -0.001

(c )Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(i) Clearing Members 1619 0 1619 0.044 1619 0 1619 0.044 0.000
(ii) Trust & FoundaƟons 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(iii) Non-Resident 
Individuals

0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

Sub-Total (B)(2) 1269195 425218 1694413 46.210 1274695 419718 1694413 46.210 0.000
Total Public 
Shareholding (B)= (B)
(1)+(B)(2)

1269195 425218 1694413 46.210 1274695 419718 1694413 46.210 0.000

C. Shares  held  by 
Custodians for GDRs & 
ADRs

0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

GRAND TOTAL 
(A)+(B)+(C)

3241582 425218 3666800 100.000 3247082 419718 3666800 100.000 0.000
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentange of Total Equity)
(i)  category wise Shareholding
(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sl 
No.

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in share 
holding 

during the 
year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered to 
total shares

1 Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd. 236700 6.46 0.00 236700 6.46 0.00 0.00
2 Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 356297 9.72 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 -9.72
3 Paramsukh ProperƟ es (P) Ltd. 640000 17.45 0.00 640000 17.45 0.00 0.00
4 Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 362600 9.89 0.00 718897 19.61 0.00 9.72
5 Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala 376790 10.28 0.00 376790 10.28 0.00 0.00

Total 1972387 53.79 0.00 1972387 53.79 0.00 0.00

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sl. No. Name Remarks Share-
holding/

TransacƟ on 
Date

Share holding at the 
beginning of the 

Year

CumulaƟ ve Share 
holding during the 

year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 
company

1 Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd. At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 236700 6.455 236700 6.455
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 236700 6.455

2 Moulshree Jhunjhunwala At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 356297 9.717 356297 9.717
Decreased 08-02-2019 356297 9.717 0 0
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 0 0

3 Paramsukh ProperƟ es Private 
Limited

At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 640000 17.454 640000 17.454
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 640000 17.454

4 Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 362600 9.889 362600 9.889
Increased 08-02-2019 356297 9.717 718897 19.606
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 718897 19.606

5 Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 376790 10.276 376790 10.276
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 376790 10.276

(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl. No. Name Remarks Share-holding 
/TransacƟ on 

Date

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

CumulaƟ ve Share 
holding during the 

year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
1 Atash ProperƟ es & Finance Pvt 

Ltd
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 90700 2.474 90700 2.474
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 90700 2.474

2 Kaushalya Chandak At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 24838 0.677 24838 0.677
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 24838 0.677

3 Leonard Equipment (I) Pvt Ltd At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 175100 4.775 175100 4.775
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 175100 4.775
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Sl. No. Name Remarks Share-holding 
/TransacƟ on 

Date

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

CumulaƟ ve Share 
holding during the 

year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
4 MoƟ lall Mall At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 19000 0.518 19000 0.518

At the end of the year 31-03-2019 19000 0.518

5 N. K. Choudhary At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 15000 0.409 15000 0.409
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 15000 0.409

6 Rishik Jhunjhunwala At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 135500 3.695 135500 3.695
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 135500 3.695

7 Sarla Rungta At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 21000 0.573 21000 0.573
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 21000 0.573

8 Satyam MohaƩ a At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 280400 7.647 280400 7.647
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 280400 7.647

9 Shyam Sundar Damani At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 15000 0.409 15000 0.409
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 15000 0.409

10 SUKHSAGAR VINIMAY PVT. LTD. At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 19800 0.540 19800 0.540
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 19800 0.540

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. No. Name Remarks Share-
holding   /

TransacƟ on 
Date

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

CumulaƟ ve Share 
holding during the 

year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
1 Sanjay Kumar Modi At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 800 0.022 800 0.022

At the end of the year 31-03-2019 800 0.022

2 Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a At the beginning of the year 01-04-2018 328000 8.945 328000 8.945
At the end of the year 31-03-2019 328000 8.945

V INDEBTEDNESS
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
 excluding deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the fi nancial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the fi nancial year
AddiƟ ons - - - -
ReducƟ on - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the fi nancial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -
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ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: (` In Lacs)

Sl. No ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Name of the Managing 
Director

Total Amount

Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a*
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secƟ on 17(1) of the Income Tax. 
1961.

- -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - -
(c ) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secƟ on 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961

- -

2 Stock opƟ on - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -

as % of profi t - -
others (specify) - -

5 Others, ContribuƟ on to Provident Fund - -
Total (A) - -
Ceiling as per the Act - -

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors Mr. Sanjay Kumar 

Modi
Mr.Rahul 

Sarda
Mrs. Sumana 
Raychaudhuri

(Till 01.01.2019)
(a) Fee for aƩ ending board commiƩ ee meeƟ ngs - - - -
(b) Commission - - - -
(c ) Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) - - - -

2 Other Non ExecuƟ ve Directors Mrs. Moul Shree 
Jhunjhunwala 

w.e.f. 
(01.01.2019)

(a) Fee for aƩ ending 
board commiƩ ee meeƟ ngs

-

(b) Commission -
(c ) Others, please specify. -
Total (2) -
Total (B)=(1+2) -
Total Managerial RemuneraƟ on -
Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

As decided by the Boards all the non-execuƟ ve independent director(s) of the Company has waived their siƫ  ng fee for aƩ ending 
Board and CommiƩ ees MeeƟ ng during the fi nancial year.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. 
No.

ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Key Managerial Personnel Total

Company 
Secretary

CEO & CFO

1 Gross Salary Mr Uma Kant 
Saraogi

Mr. L. K. 
Parwa

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secƟ on 17(1) of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961.

1.080 - 1.080

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c ) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secƟ on 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961

- - -

2 Stock OpƟ on - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -

as % of profi t - - -
others, specify - - -

5 Others, ContribuƟ on to Provident Fund - - -
Total 1.080 - 1.080

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type SecƟ on of the 
Companies Act

Brief 
DescripƟ on

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority (RD/
NCLT/Court)

Appeal made 
if any (give 

details)

A.  COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
The NBFC business segment of the Company is dominated by 
several very large companies. The smaller companies have 
very limited scope of business. Our Company, also being a 
small NBFC, has very limited scope of business. 
BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
For a NBFC of our size, there are not many business 
opportunities. Unless we acquire size, the future does not 
look promising. 
OUTLOOK
The growth outlook for non-banking financial companies 
(NBFCs) to 17-19 per cent for 2018-19 from 19-22 per cent 
due to weak retail credit off-take post demonetization. 
NBFC’s business has also been affected by the moderation 
in disbursements with limited cash availability, especially 
microfinance and gold-backed lending. The report said the 
extent of recovery in the borrower businesses and income 
levels and their ability to contribute margins for asset 
purchase and business funding.
The credit growth had dipped, post demonetisation, and 
remained subdued because of the uncertainties around the 
impact of GST implementation, the report said.
The key target borrower segments of NBFCs self-employed 
borrowers and small businesses were impacted, as a sizeable 
share of their business was based on cash transactions.
RISKS AND CONCERNS
The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to 
its business and the environment, within which it operates, 
including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, market 
risk and credit risk .The Company manages these risks by 
maintaining a conservative financial profile and by following 
prudent business and risk management practices.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has an adequate system of internal controls 
commensurate with the size and nature of business. The 
Management ensures adherence to all internal control 
policies and procedures as well as compliance with all 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

regulatory guidelines. The audit committee of the Board of 
Directors reviews the adequacy of internal controls. 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE VIS-À-VIS OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE 
Your Company is a small sized, Public Limited, Listed, Non-
Banking Finance Company (NBFC). While the income level of 
the Company has remained stagnant, while the other side, the 
administrative expenditure has been increased. As a result, 
the Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year is Rs. (4,40,503.88) 
lakhs against profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs. (158,808.40)  for the 
previous year.   
FULFILLMENT OF RBI NORMS AND STANDARDS
The Company continues to fulfill all applicable norms and 
standards laid down by the Reserve Bank of India pertaining to 
prudential norms, income recognition, accounting standards, 
asset classification and provisioning of bad and doubtful 
debts as applicable to NBFC’s.
HUMAN RESOURCES
The Company thinks that Human Resources is its asset and 
hence, strives to maintain cordial and harmonious employer-
employee relationship throughout the year.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis 
describing your Company’s position and expectations or 
predictions are “forward looking statements” within the 
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. 
These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. Actual results could differ 
materially from those expressed or implied. The Company 
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise 
any forward statements on the basis of any subsequent 
developments, information or events. 

For and on behalf of the Board
 Vijay Kumar Mohatta
Place: Kolkata Managing Directo
Date: 28.05.2019  DIN: 00185408
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY 

The Company is in Compliance with the guidelines on Corporate Governance as sƟpulated under the various provisions of the 
LisƟng RegulaƟons with the Stock Exchanges and in this regard, submits a report on the maƩers menƟoned in the said clauses 
and pracƟces followed by the Company.

Some of the major iniƟaƟves taken by the Company towards strengthening its Corporate Governance and pracƟces include the 
following:

(i) AdopƟon and implementaƟon of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for Directors and Senior Management;
(ii) Improving Quality and frequency of InformaƟon Flow to the Board and to the Audit CommiƩee to enable them to discharge 

their funcƟons effecƟvely;
(iii) AdopƟng a system of risk management and internal control;
(iv) Transparency and accountability;
(v) Compliance with all rules and Insider Trading regulaƟons; and
(vi)  Policy on PrevenƟon of Insider Trading.
(vii) AdopƟon of Whistle Blower Policy as an extension to the VSL Code of Conduct.

Board of Directors
The Company has an appropriate mix of ExecuƟve, Non-ExecuƟve and Independent Directors to maintain the independence of 
the Board and separate its funcƟons of governance and management. Currently, the Board consists of four members, one of 
whom is ExecuƟve and Managing Director and two are Non-ExecuƟve Independent Directors and one is Non-ExecuƟve Non-
Independent Directors including a Woman Director. The Number of Non-ExecuƟve Directors is more than fiŌy percent of total 
number of directors. The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in its composiƟon and size. Non-ExecuƟve Directors 
with their diverse knowledge, experience and experƟse bring in independent judgment in the deliberaƟons and decisions of 
the Board.

The Company’s Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring good governance and funcƟoning of the Company. All relevant 
informaƟon (as mandated by the regulaƟons) is placed before the board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws as 
applicable to the Company as well as steps taken by the company to recƟfy instances of non-compliance, if any. 

As per the declaraƟons received by the Company, none of the directors are disqualified under SecƟon 164(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

Necessary disclosures have been made by the Directors staƟng that they do not hold membership in more than ten commiƩees 
or act as a Chairman in more than five commiƩees in terms of RegulaƟons 26 of the SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons & Disclosure 
Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015.

Size and ComposiƟon of the Board

ComposiƟons of the Board and Directorship held on 31.03.2019

Name of the Director DesignaƟon Category

No. of
Directorships

 in other
Companies*

Board CommiƩees**

Chairmanship Memberships

 Mr. Vijay Kumar
MohaƩa

 Managing
Director

ExecuƟve 1

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi Director Non-ExecuƟve & Independent 1
Mr. Rahul Sarda Director Non-ExecuƟve & Independent 0

 Mrs Moul Shree
Jhunjhunwala Director  Non-ExecuƟve 1

*     No. of Directorships in other Public Companies. (Listed and Un-listed Public Companies) 

**  As required by RegulaƟon 26 SEBI (LODR) RegulaƟons, 2015, the disclosure includes    chairmanship/membership of the 
audit commiƩee and stakeholders' relaƟonship commiƩee in other Indian Public companies.

Note: Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781) was appointed as an AddiƟonal Director of the company w.e.f. 
01.01.2019.

 There was resignaƟon of Mrs. Sumana Raychaudhuri (DIN: 07308451) as a Director w.e.f. 01.01.2019 from directorship 
of the company during the financial year ended 31.03.2019.

 However, Board took on record the cessaƟon of Mr. Arun Kumar Mitra (DIN: 07994138) from the post of directorship of 
the Company due to his death w.e.f 30th January 2019.
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Board MeeƟngs

Being the apex body consƟtuted by the shareholders for overseeing the funcƟoning of the Company, the Board evaluates all the 
strategic decisions on a collecƟve consensus basis amongst the directors. 

The Board generally meets 4-6 Ɵmes during the year. AddiƟonal meeƟngs are held whenever necessary. All the Board MeeƟngs 
are held at the registered office of the Company at 58/3, B.R.B.Basu Road, Canning Street, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 West 
Bengal. All the Agenda items are backed by necessary supporƟng informaƟon and documents to enable the Board to take 
informed decisions. 

Five Board meeƟngs were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 on 25th May, 2018,  14th August, 2018, 13th 
November, 2018, 01st January, 2019 and 14th February, 2019 The gap between two consecuƟve Board meeƟngs is within the 
limit as prescribed in the Act.

The aƩendance at the MeeƟngs during the year and at the last Annual General MeeƟng is as follows:

Name of the Director DesignaƟon No. of Board 
MeeƟngs 
aƩended

AƩendance at 
last AGM

Mr. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa Managing Director 5 Yes
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi Director 4 No
Mr. Rahul Sarda Director 3 No
Mrs Sumana Raychaudhuri
(Ɵll 01.01.2019)

Director 4 Yes

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (w.e.f. 01.01.2019) Director 2 No
Arun Kumar Mitra 
(Ɵll 30.01.2019) 

Director 3 Yes

Independent Directors MeeƟng

The Independent Director (ID’s) met on 14th February, 2019 without the presence of Non Independent Directors and members 
of the Management. At this meeƟng, the IDs inter alia evaluated the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the 
Board of Directors as a whole, evaluated the performance of the Chairman of the Board and discussed aspects relaƟng to the 
quality, quanƟty and Ɵmeliness of the flow of informaƟon between the Company, the Management and the Board.

Number of Shares held by Non-ExecuƟve Directors

As on March 31, 2019, following are the posiƟons of shareholding of our Non-ExecuƟve Director in the Company:

Name of the Director No. of Shares Held
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi 800
Mr. Rahul Sarda Nil
Mrs. Sumana Raychaudhuri Nil
Mr. Arun Kumar Mitra Nil

Board Independence

The Non-ExecuƟve Independent Directors  fulfill the condiƟons of independence as laid down under SecƟon 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made hereunder and meet the criteria laid down by SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure 
Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015.

The appointment of the Independent Director is considered by the RemuneraƟon CommiƩee aŌer taking into account skill, 
experience and standing in their respecƟve field or profession. The Board thereaŌer considers the CommiƩee’s decision and 
takes suitable acƟon.

Every Independent director at the first meeƟng of the Board held every year provides a declaraƟon regarding his independence 
which is then taken into record by the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit CommiƩee:

The Audit CommiƩee was consƟtuted in line with the composiƟon as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 read with RegulaƟon 
18 of the SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015. Presently, 
it comprises of three Directors and the Chairman is an independent non-execuƟve director. 

The Audit CommiƩee MeeƟngs are aƩended by the CFO of the Company, and the representaƟves of Statutory Auditors and 
Internal Auditors who are invited to the meeƟngs as and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the 
Audit CommiƩee.

The Terms of reference of the Audit CommiƩee are as per the guidelines set out in the RegulaƟons 18 of the SecuriƟes and 
Exchange Board of India (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015 read with SecƟon 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including monitoring, implemenƟng and review of risk management plan.
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The broad terms of reference of the Audit CommiƩee, therefore, includes, 

a. Review of financial process and all financial results, statements and disclosures and recommend the same to the Board. 

b. Review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors;

c. Review internal control systems and procedures;

d. To meet the statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussions, adequacy of internal 
audit funcƟons, audit qualificaƟons, if any, appointment/removal and remuneraƟon of auditors, changes in accounƟng 
policies and pracƟces, reviewing of all approval and disclosure of all related party transacƟons;

e. Review with the management the performance of the internal auditors and statutory auditors and their remuneraƟon;

f. Compliance with LisƟng Agreement and other legal requirements.

Four MeeƟngs of the CommiƩee were held during the year ended 31st March, 2019 on 25th May, 2018,  14th August, 2018, 13th 
November, 2018 and 14th February, 2019 

Name of Members Category No. of meeƟngs aƩended
Mr. Rahul Sarda Chairman 3
Mr. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa Member 4
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi Member 2
Mrs. Sumana Raychaudhuri Member 3

NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee 

The Board has consƟtuted NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee in accordance with SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and RegulaƟon 19 of the SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015.

The commiƩee presently comprises of three members. All the members of the commiƩee are Non-ExecuƟve Directors and the 
Chairman is an independent director. 

The appointment and remuneraƟon  of the Whole-Time  Director designated as Managing Director is governed by the resoluƟon 
passed by the Board of Directors as per recommendaƟons of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee which covers the 
terms and condiƟons of such appointment read with service rules of the Company subject to final approval by the members. No 
severance fee is payable. 

One meeƟng of this CommiƩee held on 01st January, 2019 during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 aƩendance of 
NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee are given below:

Name of the Member Category No. of MeeƟngs aƩended
Mr. Rahul Sarda Chairman 1
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi Member 1
Mrs. Sumana Raychaudhuri Member 1

Following are the terms of reference of such CommiƩee:

a) To idenƟfy persons, who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance 
with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/ or removal.

b) To carry out evaluaƟon of every Director’s performance

c) To formulate the criteria for determining qualificaƟons, posiƟve aƩributes and independence of a Director, and recommend 
to the Board a policy, relaƟng to the remuneraƟon for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

d) To formulate the criteria for evaluaƟon of Independent Directors and the Board.

e) To devise a policy on Board diversity.

f) To review and approve/recommend remuneraƟon for the Whole-Time Director designated as Chairman & Managing 
Director of the Company.

g) To perform such funcƟons as detailed in the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee in accordance with Schedule IV 
relaƟng to Code for Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013.

h) To discharge such other funcƟons as may be delegated to the CommiƩee by the Board from Ɵme to Ɵme.

 The remuneraƟon to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director(s) are decided on the basis of following criteria:

 (a) Industry trend;

 (b) RemuneraƟon package in other comparable corporates;

 (c) Job responsibiliƟes; and

 (d) Company’s performance and individual’s key performance areas.
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RemuneraƟon policy for Non-ExecuƟve Directors

As decided by the Boards all the non-execuƟve independent director(s) of the Company has waived their siƫng fee for aƩending 
Board and CommiƩees MeeƟng during the financial year.

Note:

The Company does not pay any remuneraƟon except siƫng fee to the non-execuƟve directors.

Stakeholders’ RelaƟonship CommiƩee 
The Board has consƟtuted Stakeholders’ RelaƟonship CommiƩee in accordance with SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and RegulaƟon 20 of the SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015. It comprises three members 
and Chairman of this commiƩee is a Non-ExecuƟve Independent Director.

One meeƟngs of this commiƩee were held dated 14.02.2019 during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

The composiƟon, category and aƩendance of Stakeholders RelaƟonship CommiƩee is given below:

Name of the Member Category No. of MeeƟngs aƩended
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Modi Chairman 1
Mr. Vijay Kumar MohaƩa Member 1
Mr. Rahul Sarda Member 1

The CommiƩee inter alia approves issue of duplicate cerƟficates and oversees and reviews all maƩers connected with the 
transfer/transmission of securiƟes and redressal of shareholders’ complaints. The CommiƩee oversees performance of the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of 
investor services. The CommiƩee performs all funcƟons relaƟng to interests of shareholders/investors of the Company as 
required by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, LisƟng Agreements with the Stock Exchanges & Guidelines issued by the SEBI 
or any regulatory authority. It authorizes the Company Secretary or other persons to take necessary acƟon on the above maƩers.

The CommiƩee also monitors the implementaƟon and compliance of the Company’s Code of Conduct for ProhibiƟon of Insider 
Trading in pursuance of SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) RegulaƟons, 2015. 

Shareholders’ Complaints

The Company received nil complaints during the year. There was no share transfer pending as on March 31, 2019. 

Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct applicable to all Board Members and Senior Management of 
the Company, a copy of which is available on the Company’s website www.vintage-securiƟes.com. All the Board members and 
senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. Whistle Blower Policy has also been adopted by the 
Company as an extension to the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct.

Code for PrevenƟon of Insider Trading 

The Company has adopted an Insider Trading Code in terms of the SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) RegulaƟons, 2015. All 
the directors, employees at senior management level and other employees who could have access to the unpublished price 
sensiƟve informaƟon of the Company are governed by this code. The Company regularly monitors transacƟons undertaken by 
the employees of the Company in terms of the Code. The Company also informs the Stock Exchange(s) periodically about the 
transacƟons undertaken by the designated employees and their shareholdings as per the regulaƟons. 

The Company has appointed the Company Secretary as Compliance Officer who is responsible for seƫng the procedures and 
implementaƟon of the code of conduct for trading in Company’s securiƟes. During the year under review, there has been due 
compliance with the said code.  

Risk Management

The Company has formulated an Enterprise Risk Management Policy which has been approved and adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Company. The Policy sets out procedures of assessment of potenƟal risks and the procedures to plan, arrange 
and control acƟviƟes and resources of the OrganizaƟon to minimize impact of uncertain events (potenƟal risks) which would 
assist the management to exercise beƩer control.

A note on risks and areas of concern affecƟng the business of the Company is provided in the Directors’ Report and Management 
Discussion and Analysis.

General Body MeeƟngs

LocaƟon, date and Ɵme of the General MeeƟngs held during the preceding three financial years are as follows:

AGM/EGM LocaƟon Date &  Time Special ResoluƟon
AGM -do- 30.09.2016 & 02.00 P.M. Yes
AGM -do- 22.09.2017 & 02.00 P.M. No
AGM -do- 29.09.2018 & 02.00 P.M. No
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Disclosures
1. There are no materially significant transacƟons with the related parƟes viz. Promoters, Directors or the Management, their 

Subsidiaries or relaƟves conflicƟng with the Company’s interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the AccounƟng Standard 
(AS 18) has been made in the Annual Report.

2. There are no pecuniary relaƟonships or transacƟons of Non-execuƟve Directors vis-à-vis the Company, which has potenƟal 
conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

3. The Company follows AccounƟng Standards issued by the Central government in the preparaƟon of financial statements; 
the Company has not adopted a treatment different from that prescribed in AccounƟng Standards.

4. The Company, during the year under review has duly complied with the provisions of SecƟon 188 and 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 relaƟng to related party transacƟons. 

5. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/Statutory AuthoriƟes on all maƩers related 
to the capital market during the last three years.  There were no penalƟes or strictures imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the 
SEBI or any other Statutory authority relaƟng to the above period.

6. The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk Assessment and minimizaƟon 
procedures and periodical reviews to ensure that the criƟcal risks are controlled by execuƟve management.

7. The Company has not made any public issue/rights issue/preferenƟal issue during the period under review.
8. The company has vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy under which the directors and the employees are free to report 

violaƟon of the applicable laws and regulaƟons and the code of conduct. 
 No personnel of the Company were denied access to the Audit CommiƩee.
9. The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the LisƟng Agreement.
10. The Company has adopted discreƟonary requirement as specified in Part E of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) RegulaƟons, 2015 

to the extent of reporƟng by internal auditor directly to the audit commiƩee.
Means of CommunicaƟon

Quarterly Disclosures: Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual financial results are published in The "Financial Express" (English) 
and "Arthik Lipi" (Bengali) newspapers.
News Release: Official News releases are displayed at the Company’s website, www.vintage-securiƟes.com
Website: The Company’s website www.vintage-securiƟes.com contains a separate dedicated secƟon where shareholders 
informaƟon is available. Full Annual Report is also available on the web-site in a user-friendly and downloadable form.
InformaƟon on BSE website: The Company posts financial results and other shareholders’ related informaƟon on the 
website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd where the shares of the Company are listed. 

Shareholder InformaƟon
Annual General MeeƟng

Date 30th Day of September, 2019
Day Monday

 Time 11:00 A.M.
Venue 58/3,B.R.B.Basu Road, Canning Street, 1st Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Financial Year 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019
Book Closure Dates 23.09.2019 to 30.09.2019 (Both days inclusive)

LisƟng on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code
                           The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 531051

ISIN Number for shares in Electronic Form is INE153C01015.

Annual LisƟng Fees have been paid to the BSE for the financial year 2018-2019. 

Market Price Data
Monthly high and low quotaƟon of shares traded on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) for the year 2018-2019:

MONTH
BSE

HIGH
(Rs.)

LOW
(Rs.)

APRIL-2018 -- --
MAY-2018 -- --
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MONTH
BSE

HIGH
(Rs.)

LOW
(Rs.)

JUNE-2018 -- --
JULY-2018 -- --
AUGUST-2018 -- --
SEPTEMBER-2018 15.00 14.00
OCTOBER-2018 14.00 14.00
NOVEMBER-2018 15.43 14.70
DECEMBER-2018 16.00 16.00
JANUARY-2018 16.80 16.80
FEBRUARY-2018 16.00 16.00
MARCH-2019 -- --

DistribuƟon of Shareholding as on 31-03-2019

No. of Equity Shares held No. of Shareholders % of shareholders Total No. of Shares % of shareholding
Upto 500  652 73.3408 1,36,288 3.7168
501 to 1000 116 13.2032 1,02,603 2.7982
1001 to 5000 92 10.3487 1,98,091 5.4023
5001 to 10000 8 0.8999 56,348 1.5367
10001 to 50000 12 1.3498 1,91,383 5.2193
50001 to 100000 1 0.1125 90,700 2.4735
100001 and above 8 0.8999 28,91,387 78.8531
Total 889 100.0000 36,66,800 100.0000

Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2019

Category No. of
Shares held

% of paid-up   
Capital

Promoters, RelaƟves and Associates 1972387 53.790
Financial & Investment InsƟtuƟons, CG/SG --- ---
Mutual Funds --- ---
Non-Resident Individuals --- ---
Bodies Corporate [other than those  covered in  (a) & (b) above] 322394 8.792
Indian Public 1370400 37.373
Others 1619 0.044
Total 3666800 100

 DematerializaƟon of Shares and Liquidity
Trading in the Company’s shares is permiƩed only in dematerialized form for all investors. The Company has established 
connecƟvity with NaƟonal SecuriƟes Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited through the Registrars, 
Niche Technologies Pvt. Limited, whereby the investors have the opƟon to dematerialize their shareholdings in the Company. 
Status of DematerializaƟon as on March 31, 2019

ParƟculars No. of Shares Percentage of
total Capital

NaƟonal SecuriƟes Depository Limited 3104977 84.68
Central Depository Services (India) Limited 142105 3.87
Total Dematerialized 3247082 88.55
Physical 419718 11.45
 Grand Total 3666800 100.00

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
Niche Technologies Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017
Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7270/7271
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823
E-mail:  nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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ReconciliaƟon of Share Capital
As sƟpulated by SEBI, a qualified pracƟcing Company Secretary carries out Audit to reconcile the total admiƩed capital with 
NaƟonal SecuriƟes Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and 
listed capital.  The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submiƩed to the Stock 
Exchanges where the company’s shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement 
with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares 
in physical form.
Share Transfer System
All the Share Transfers, received are being approved within 15 days of its receipts & are raƟfied/ approved by the Stakeholders 
relaƟonship CommiƩee which meets at frequent intervals.
CEO & CFO CerƟficaƟon 
Managing Director/CEO & CFO have submiƩed the required cerƟficate to the board at its meeƟng held on May 28 2019, wherein 
the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year 2018-2019 were considered. 
Address for Correspondence
Vintage SecuriƟes Limited.,
58/3,B.R.B.Basu Road, 1st Floor,
Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 (West Bengal)
Phone Nos.: 033-2235-2311
Fax No.       033-2249-5656
E-mail:vintage.capital@gmail.com
Email ID for Investor Complaint: vintage.capital@gmail.com
OR
Niche Technologies Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017
Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823
E-mail:  nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
Website
The Company’s website www.vintage-securiƟes.com contains comprehensive informaƟon about the Company, its products, 
press releases and investor relaƟons. The Shareholder Referencer in the website serves as a Guide for all the investors by 
providing key informaƟon.

The Managing Director has submiƩed the following declaraƟon to the Company:  

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management, affirmaƟon 
that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in respect of the 
financial year 2018-2019.

(Vijay Kumar MohaƩa) 

Managing Director

Dated:  28th May, 2019
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT BY DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

To,
The Members of
Vintage SecuriƟ es Limited

I hereby confi rm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management, affi  rmaƟ on 
that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in respect of the 
fi nancial year 2018-2019.

Place: Kolkata (Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a) 
Date:  May 28, 2019 Managing Director

CEO and CFO certification
The Board of Directors
Vintage SecuriƟ es Limited
Kolkata

We, Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a, Managing Director, and Laxmi Kant Parwa, Chief Financial Offi  cer of Vintage SecuriƟ es Limited, to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, cerƟ fy that:
1. We have reviewed fi nancial statements and cash fl ow statement for the year and to the best of our knowledge and belief;
 a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 

might be misleading;
 b. these the fi nancial statements, and other fi nancial informaƟ on included in this  report, present in all material respects, 

a true and fair view of the company’s  aff airs, and are in compliance with the exisƟ ng accounƟ ng standards and / or  
applicable laws and regulaƟ ons;

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transacƟ ons entered into by the company during the year are fraudulent, illegal 
or violaƟ ve of the company’s code of conduct;

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for fi nancial reporƟ ng and we have evaluated the 
eff ecƟ veness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the fi nancial reporƟ ng and we have disclosed to 
the Auditors’ and the Audit CommiƩ ee, defi ciencies in the design or operaƟ on of internal controls, if any, of which we are 
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to recƟ fy these defi ciencies.

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluaƟ on, wherever applicable, to the company’s auditors and the audit 
commiƩ ee of the company’s Board of Director

 a. signifi cant changes in internal controls during the year;
 b. signifi cant changes in accounƟ ng policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 

fi nancial statements; and
 c. Instances of signifi cant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an 

employee having a signifi cant role in the company’s internal controls system.

Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a
Managing Director

Place:  Kolkata Laxmi Kant Parwa
Date:  May 28, 2019  Chief Financial Offi  cer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members 
M/s VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED (“the Company”), which 
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including  a summary of the significant accounƟng policies and other 
explanatory informaƟon. 
In our opinion and to the best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the informaƟon required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounƟng principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2019, its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on AudiƟng (SAs) specified under secƟon 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibiliƟes under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s ResponsibiliƟes for the Audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements secƟon of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliƟes in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit MaƩers 
 Key audit maƩers are those maƩers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the current period. These maƩers were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maƩers. We 
have determined the maƩers described below to be the key audit maƩers to be communicated in our report

Sr Key Audit maƩer Auditor’s Response
1 Investments:

 Investments of the Company account for 99.37%
  of total assets. This comprises both quoted and
 unquoted Equity Shares. Dividend received on
 the investments form the major part of the
income of the company.

Our audit approach:
 We have verified the Demat Statement for the Company’s holding.
Shares which are not Demat, have been physically verified by us.

 We have compared the market values of the quoted shares from the
 values given in the Demat statement and as well as BSE site.
For unquoted share Value have been considered at cost
Dividend received has been checked with reference to Bank Statement.

InformaƟon Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informaƟon. The other informaƟon comprises the informaƟon 
included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the standalone financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other informaƟon and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connecƟon with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informaƟon and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other informaƟon is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informaƟon, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maƩers stated in SecƟon 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
with respect to the preparaƟon of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posiƟon, 
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounƟng principles generally accepted in India, 
including the AccounƟng Standards specified under SecƟon 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounƟng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
prevenƟng and detecƟng frauds and other irregulariƟes; selecƟon and applicaƟon of appropriate accounƟng policies; making 
judgments and esƟmates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementaƟon and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operaƟng effecƟvely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounƟng records, 
relevant to the preparaƟon and presentaƟon of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to conƟnue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maƩers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounƟng 
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operaƟons, or has no realisƟc alternaƟve but to do so.
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporƟng process.
Auditor’s ResponsibiliƟes for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objecƟves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the companies ( Auditor’s Report ) Order 2016 ( “ The Order ” ) issued by the Central Government of India in 

terms of sub-secƟon (11) of the secƟon 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the maƩer specified in 
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent applicable.

2. As required by SecƟon 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
 (a)  We have sought and obtained all the informaƟon and explanaƟons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit.
 (b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 

our examinaƟon of those books.
 (c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account.
 (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the AccounƟng Standards specified under 

SecƟon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
 (e) On the basis of the wriƩen representaƟons received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in 
terms of SecƟon 164 (2) of the Act;

 (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng of the Company and the 
operaƟve effecƟveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘B’.

 (g) With respect to the other maƩers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons 
given to us:

  i.  The Company does not have any pending liƟgaƟons which would impact its financial posiƟon.
  ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivaƟve contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.
  iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company.
For S.N.ROY & CO

Chartered Accountants
Firm RegistraƟon No – 313054E

( Ranajit Majumdar )
Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : 28th May, 2019  Membership No – 060098
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of
M/s VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our 
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to statutory audit of VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED for the year ended 
31st March 2019, we report that :
i. The Company does not have any Property, Plant & Equipment and hence, paragraph 3(i)(a), 3(i)(b) and 3(i)(c) of the order 

is not applicable.
ii. The company has no manufacturing and / or trading acƟviƟes and as such the quesƟon of having any stock and maintenance 

of records in respect thereof and physical verificaƟon of inventory does not arise. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not 
applicable.

iii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parƟes covered in the register 
maintained under secƟon 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv. The company has neither given any loan nor have made any investment during the year and thus  paragraph 3(iv) of the 
order is not applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not 
applicable.

vi. The Company is not required to maintain any cost records under secƟon 148(1) of the Act. Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the 
Order is not applicable.

vii. (a)  The Company is regular in deposiƟng undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authoriƟes, as applicable. As the 
Company has no employees and no manufacturing and or trading acƟviƟes are carried on by the Company, the quesƟon 
of payment of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty 
of Excise, VAT, Cess, etc. does not arise. 

  According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident 
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, VAT, Cess and 
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2019 for the period of more than six months from the 
date they become payable.

 (b)  According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, there are no material dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service 
Tax, Duty of  Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authoriƟes 
on account of any dispute.

viii. The Company has not borrowed from financial insƟtuƟons or Banks or Government issued Debentures during the year. 
Thus, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix. The Company has not raised any money by way of iniƟal public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and 
term loans during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

X. According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given by the management, we report that no fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noƟced or reported during the course of our Audit.

XI. The Company has no whole Ɵme Director or manager in the financial year. Hence, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not 
applicable.

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.
XIII. The Company has not entered into any transacƟons with related party as defined in SecƟon 177 and SecƟon 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and thus paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.
XIV. According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given by the management and based on our examinaƟon of the records 

of the Company, the Company has not made any preferenƟal allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
converƟble debentures during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable

XV. According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given by the management and based on our examinaƟon of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transacƟons with directors or persons connected with him. 
Thus, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable

XVI. The Company is not a Non-Banking Financial Company.  RegistraƟon under secƟon 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India has 
been cancelled by Reserve Bank Of India. vide leƩer no DNBS.RO.KOL.NO.12026/03.03.008/2017-18 Dated 21-06-2018

For S.N.ROY & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm RegistraƟon No – 313054E

( Ranajit Majumdar )
Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : 28th May, 2019  Membership No – 060098
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Annexure – B  to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent 
Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to internal financial control under clause (i) of sub-secƟon 3 of SecƟon 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
of VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED for the year ended 31st March 2019, we report that :
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng of VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2019 
in conjuncƟon with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporƟng criteria established by the Company considering the essenƟal components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟng issued by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiliƟes include 
the design, implementaƟon and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operaƟng effecƟvely for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevenƟon and detecƟon 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounƟng records, and the Ɵmely preparaƟon of reliable financial informaƟon, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporƟng based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟng (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on AudiƟng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under secƟon 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the InsƟtute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporƟng was established and maintained and 
if such controls operated effecƟvely in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial 
reporƟng and their operaƟng effecƟveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tesƟng and evaluaƟng the design and 
operaƟng effecƟveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls system over financial reporƟng.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟng
A company's internal financial control over financial reporƟng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporƟng and the preparaƟon of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounƟng 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporƟng includes those policies and procedures that 
(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transacƟons and disposiƟons of the assets 

of the company; 
(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transacƟons are recorded as necessary to permit preparaƟon of Standalone financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounƟng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisaƟons of management and directors of the company; and

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenƟon or Ɵmely detecƟon of unauthorised acquisiƟon, use, or disposiƟon of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone financial statements.

Inherent LimitaƟons of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟng
Because of the inherent limitaƟons of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projecƟons of any 
evaluaƟon of the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporƟng may become inadequate because of changes in condiƟons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporƟng and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporƟng were operaƟng effecƟvely as at 31st March 2019,  based on the internal control over financial 
reporƟng criteria established by the Company considering the essenƟal components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟng issued by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.N.ROY & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm RegistraƟon No – 313054E

( Ranajit Majumdar )
Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : 28th May, 2019  Membership No – 060098
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31 MARCH, 2019

PARTICULARS NOTE 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ Funds

Share capital 1 37,754,500.00 37,754,500.00 

Reserves and surplus 2  3,705,860.99  4,146,364.87 

 4,14,60,360.99  4,19,00,864.87 

Current LiabiliƟ es

Short-term borrowings 3  300,000.00  Nil 

Other current liabiliƟ es 4  262,054.34  49,110.00 

Short- term Provisions 5  -    29,920.00 

TOTAL  4,20,22,415.33  4,19,79,894.87 

B ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment 6

Tangible assets  391,545.00  406,377.00 

Non-current investments 7 41,364,185.00 35,904,935.00 

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8  34,500.33  5,355,783.27 

Other current assets 9  232,185.00  312,799.60 

TOTAL  4,20,22,415.33  4,19,79,894.87 

Significant accounting Policies  & Notes on Financial Statements   15
In terms of our report of even date aƩ ached here with. 
For S.N.ROY & CO.     
Firm RegistraƟ on No.313054E     
Chartered Accountants  Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a  Moulshree Jhunjhunwala
 Managing Director    Director
 (DIN No:- 00185408)   (DIN No:- 00185781)  
(Ranajit Majumdar )     
Partner     
Membership No. : 060098  Laxmi Kant Parwa    Umakant Saraogi 
Place : Kolkata  (CFO)    Company Secretary (A41924) 
Date  :28.05.2019     

(Amount in `)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2019

Particulars Note
 No

 Year Ended
 31st March, 2019 

 Year Ended
 31st March, 2018 

INCOME
 Revenue from OperaƟons 10                 842.40     465,708.00 
 Other Income 11          225,168.00         1,725.00 

Total Revenue (A)          226,010.40     467,433.00 
EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expenses 12          102,000.00     108,000.00 
Other Expenses 13          564,514.28     506,291.40 

Total Expenses (B)          666,514.28     614,291.40 
Profit Before ExcepƟonal And Extraordinary Items And Tax  (A-B)         (440,503.88)    (146,858.40)
ExcepƟonal Items 14                         -         11,950.00 
Profit Before Extraordinary Items And Tax         (440,503.88)    (158,808.40)
Extraordinary Items                         -                      -   
Profit Before Tax         (440,503.88)    (158,808.40)
 Tax Expense:
   Current Tax                         -                      -   
   Deferred Tax                         -                      -   
   Income Tax Adjustment for Earlier Years                         -                      -   
   Excess Provision WriƩen Back                         -                      -   
   MAT Credit EnƟtlement                         -                      -   
Profit/(Loss) For The Year From ConƟnuing OperaƟons         (440,503.88)    (158,808.40)
Earning Per Equity Share
(Face Value Rs.10/- Per Share)
       Basic                    (0.12)               (0.04)
       Diluted                    (0.12)               (0.04)

Significant accounting Policies  & Notes on Financial Statements   15
In terms of our report of even date aƩ ached here with. 
For S.N.ROY & CO.     
Firm RegistraƟ on No.313054E     
Chartered Accountants  Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a  Moulshree Jhunjhunwala
 Managing Director    Director
 (DIN No:- 00185408)   (DIN No:- 00185781)  
(Ranajit Majumdar )     
Partner     
Membership No. : 060098  Laxmi Kant Parwa    Umakant Saraogi 
Place : Kolkata  (CFO)    Company Secretary (A41924) 
Date  :28.05.2019     
     

(Amount in `)
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(Amount in `)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Description Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

A. Cash Flow From OperaƟng AcƟviƟes
Profit/(Loss) for the year aŌer tax                   (440,503.88)              (158,808.40)
Adjustment for :
DepreciaƟon                      14,832.00                              -   
Interest Paid                                   -                                -   
OperaƟng Profit before Working Capital Changes                   (425,671.88)              (158,808.40)
Changes in :-
Loans & Advances                      80,614.60                (14,628.00)
Trade & Other Payables                                   -                   28,555.00 
IncomeTax Paid                                   -                                -   
Other Current LiabiliƟesAssets                    183,024.34 
Net Cash Flow From OperaƟng AcƟviƟes (A)                   (162,032.94)              (144,881.40)

B. Cash Flow From InvesƟng AcƟviƟes
(Increase)/Decrease  in Investment                (5,459,250.00)                              -   
Net Cash Flow From InvesƟng AcƟviƟes (B)                (5,459,250.00)                              -   

C. Cash Flow From Financing AcƟviƟes (C)
Increase/(Decrease ) Loans Taken                    300,000.00                (85,000.00)
Net Cash Flow From Financing AcƟviƟes (C)                    300,000.00                (85,000.00)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents                (5,321,282.94)              (229,881.40)
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)                 5,355,783.27            5,585,664.67 
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)                      34,500.33            5,355,783.27 

Fixed Deposit maturing after three months not considered in Cash & Cash equivalents.

In terms of our report of even date aƩ ached here with. 
For S.N.ROY & CO.     
Firm RegistraƟ on No.313054E     
Chartered Accountants  Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a  Moulshree Jhunjhunwala
 Managing Director    Director
 (DIN No:- 00185408)   (DIN No:- 00185781)  
(Ranajit Majumdar )     
Partner     
Membership No. : 060098  Laxmi Kant Parwa    Umakant Saraogi 
Place : Kolkata  (CFO)    Company Secretary (A41924) 
Date  :28.05.2019
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NOTE : 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Authorised Share Capital
45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  45,000,000.00  45,000,000.00 

 45,000,000.00  45,000,000.00 
Issued Share Capital
40,05,900 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  40,059,000.00  40,059,000.00 

 40,059,000.00  40,059,000.00 
Subscribed and fully paid up

36,66,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  36,668,000.00  36,668,000.00 
Add: Share Forfeited earlier  1,086,500.00  1,086,500.00 

Total  37,754,500.00  37,754,500.00 

a.   Reconcilation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period  
 The Company has neither issued nor bought back any shares during the financial year, hence there is no change in number 

of shares outstanding at the beginning &  end of the year.      
b.   Terms / rights attached to equity shares        
 The Company has only equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one 

vote per share and the dividend if proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive 
proportionalety, any of the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts.However, no 
such preferential amounts exists currently.        

c.    The Company is not a subsidiary company.     
d.  The Company has neither issued any  bonus shares nor allot any shares pursuant to contract without payment received in 

cash nor bought back any shares during the financial year and in immediately preceding five financial years.  
   

e.  Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Name No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Jeco Exports and Finance Limited  236,700 6.46%  236,700 6.46%
Paramsukh ProperƟ es ( P) Limited  640,000 17.45%  640,000 17.45%
Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala  376,790 10.28%  376,790 10.28%
Moulshree Jhunjhunwala  -    -    356,297 9.72%
Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala  718,897 19.61%  362,600 9.89%
Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a  328,000 8.95%  328,000 8.95%
Satyam MohaƩ a  280,400 7.65%  280,400 7.65%

f.  There is no Shares reserved for issue under options.
g.  There is no convertible securiities outstanding at the end of the reporting period. 

NOTE : 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

RBI Reserve Fund
Balance as at beginning of the year  1,141,238.64 
AddiƟ on during the year  -    -   
DeducƟ on during the year  -    -   
Balance as at end of the year  -    1,141,238.64 
Surplus/(Defi cit) In The Statement Of Profi t And Loss 
Balance as at beginning of the year  3,005,126.23  3,163,934.63 
Profi t / (Loss) for the year  (440,503.88)  (158,808.40)
Transfer to special Reserve/Trnasfer from Special Reserve  1,141,238.64  -   
Closing balance  3,705,860.99  3,005,126 
Balance as at end of the year  -    3,005,126.23 

 3,705,860.99  4,146,364.87 

(Amount in `)Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet
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NOTE : 3 : SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Loans and Advances From Related ParƟ es
 300,000.00  -   
 300,000.00 

NOTE : 4 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

 LiabiliƟ es for Expenses  52,054.38  49,110.00 
 Other Current LiabliƟ es  210,000.00 

 262,054.38  49,110.00 
NOTE : 5 : SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions- Others -  29,920.00   

-  29,920.00    
NOTE : 6 : FIXED ASSETS

31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
 391,545.00  406,377.00 

Property, Plant & Equipment 
Gross Block DepreciaƟon Net Block

ParƟculars As at 
01.04.2018

AddiƟon Sale/
Discard / Adj.

As at 
31.03.2019

As at 
01.04.2018

For the
period

Sale/
Adjustment

As at 
31.03.2019

As at 
31.03.2019

as at 
31.03.2018

TANGIBLE ASSETS
Land & Buildings 3,83,730.00       -     -   3,83,730.00  -   -    -     -   3,83,730.00 3,83,730.00 
Furniture & Fixture 51,700.00       -     -   51,700.00  49,115.00 -    -   49,115.00  2,585.00  2,585.00 
Office Equipments 1,04,600.00       -     -   1,04,600.00  99,370.00 -    -   99,370.00  5,230.00  5,230.00 
Vehicles 2,96,640.00       -   2,96,640.00   -        2,81,808.00 -        2,81,808.00   -     -     14,832.00 
TOTAL 8,36,670.00       -   2,96,640.00 5,40,030.00      4,30,293.00 -        2,81,808.00 1,48,485.00 3,91,545.00 4,06,377.00 
Previous Year        8,36,670.00       -     -   8,36,670.00      4,30,293.00 -    -   4,30,293.00 4,06,377.00 

NOTE : 7 : NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Face No.of Shares  Amount (Rs.) No.of Shares  Amount (Rs.) 

Non- Trade Investments Value As At  As At As At  As At 
(Value at cost,unless stated otherwise) Rs. 31st March,2019 31st March,2019 31st March,2018 31st March,2018
In Equity Shares of Associate Companies
Quoted, fully paid up
Century Extrusions Ltd. 1  7,441,831 16,900,935.00 6,688,831 11,441,685.00 
Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd. 10         71,400  643,026.00       71,400  643,026.00 

  7,513,231 17,543,961.00 6,760,231 12,084,711.00 
In Equity Shares of Associate Companies 
UnQuoted, fully paid up
KuƟr Udyog Kendra (India ) Ltd 10   1,243,587 17,645,724.00 1,243,587 17,645,724.00
Vintage Capital Markets Ltd. 10       502,000 5,020,000.00        502,000 5,020,000.00
Century Aluminium Mfg Co. Ltd 10              52,500 527,125.00 52,500 527,125.00
Atash ProperƟes & Finance Pvt Ltd 10 21,500 114,825.00            21,500 114,825.00
Paramsukh ProperƟes Pvt. Ltd. 10          144,000 512,550.00        144,000 512,550.00

  1,963,587 23,820,224.00 1,963,587 23,820,224.00
Grand Total       9,476,818 41,364,185.00 8,723,818 35,904,935.00

Aggregate amount of unquoted 
Investments

23,820,224.00 23,820,224.00 

Aggregate amount of Listed and quoted 
Investments

17,543,961.00 12,084,711.00 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted 
Investments 

43,906,802.90 31,905,723.87 

(Amount in `)Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet
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(Amount in `)Notes forming part of the Statement of Profit & Loss

NOTE : 10 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
PARTICULARS 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Interest income  842.40  465,708.00 

 842.40  465,708.00 

NOTE : 11 : OTHER INCOME
Profi t on sale of Assets  15,168.00 

LiabiliƟ es/provisions no longer required wriƩ en back  -    1,725.00 

Rent Income  210,000.00  -   

 225,168.00  1,725.00 

NOTE : 12 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and bonus  102,000.00  108,000.00 

 102,000.00  108,000.00 

NOTE : 13 : OTHER EXPENSES
Rates & Taxes  13,643.00  13,044.00 

Insurance  3,975.10  3,466.00 

Conveyance Expenses  600.00  130.00 

PrinƟ ng & StaƟ onery  830.00  22,659.00 

Transfer Agent Fees  12,000.00  13,980.00 

Interest expense  -    1,875.00 

Payment to Auditors:

As Auditors- Statutory Audit  12,000.00  12,500.00 

Quartely Audit  2,500.00  6,000.00 

Other CapaciƟ es  -    6,500.00 

 4,500.00  4,500.00 

Late Fees  390.00  3,500.00 

Business PromoƟ on/AdverƟ sement  37,660.00  10,074.00 

Legal and professional Fees/Expenses  57,020.00  37,800.00 

LisƟ ng Fees  232,000.00  287,500.00 

Postage & Stamps  41.00  24,518.00 

Miscellaneous expenses  187,355.18  58,245.40 

 564,514.28  506,291.40 

NOTE : 14 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 0  11,950.00 

Prior period items (net )  -    11,950.00 

NOTE : 8 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Bank 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Current Account  13,647.33  5,350,067.27 
Cash in Hand (As CerƟ fi ed by the Management )  20,853.00  5,716.00 

 34,500.33  5,355,783.27 

NOTE : 9: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses  1,338.00 
Balances with Government authoriƟ es
TDS and Income Tax (net of provisions )  14,676.00  27,306.60 
FBT (Net of provisions )  3,559.00 
MAT Credit Receivable  171,427.00  171,427.00 
GST Receivable  109,169.00 
Short Term Loans & Advances  46,082.00 

 232,185.00  312,799.60 
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NOTE : 15 : ACCOUNTING POLICIES & ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis of Accounting 

 a) General 

  The Financial Statements have been prepared under the Mercantile basis and the Historical Cost Convention on 
the basis of ‘Going Concern’ Concept in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, applicable 
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and prescribed u/s 133 of the 
Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the provision of the Act  and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable. 

  Accounting Policies not referred to specifically, are consistent with the Generally Accepted Accounting Customs. 

 b)   Revenue Items  

  Items of incomes and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. 

2 Purchases & Sales 

 Purchase & Sale are accounted for as and when the transaction takes place. 

3 Fixed Assets 

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation, impairment of loss, if any. 
Depreciation is provided on written down value at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder.(NO Dep) 

4 Impairment of Assets 

 The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal 
/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and its value in use. In assessing the value 
in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

5 Investments 

 a) i)  Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for dimunition in the value of long term investments is 
made only if such a decline is other than temporary. 

  ii)  Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market value on individual investment basis. 

 b) Profit / Loss is accounted for on sale / disposal. 

 c) Dividend is accounted for with reference to the date of receipt of dividend. 

6 Inventories 

 Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. 

7 Employee Benefit  

 a) Contribution to Provident Fund are accounted for on accrual basis. 

 b) Liabilities in respect of gratuity benefit are accounted for, as and when paid.  

 c) Liability for leave encashment is provided in accounts on accrual basis /as and when paid. 

8 Contingent Liabilities

 a) Contingent liabilities, if any, not provided are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

 b) Contingent assets, are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

9 Prudential Norms

 The Company has followed the prudential norms for income recognition, classification of assets and provisioning 
requirements as prescribed by Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank of India), 
Directions,1998

 As per RBI Guidelines, Provision for Standard Assets is made. 

10 Taxation 

 a) Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the 
Provision of Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules framed thereunder.

 b) i)  Payments for Tax demands on completion of assessments and interest on income tax refunds and deposits are 
accounted for with reference to the dates of payments/receipts, as the case may be.

  ii)  Adjustments for short/excess provisions, if any, for Income Tax/Fringe Benefit Tax for earlier years/current 
year are being made in accounts as and when assessments are completed.

c)  Deferred Tax is recognised on timing difference, being the difference between the taxable  income and accounting  
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax 

Notes forming part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
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assets  subject to the consideration of prudence are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a 
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be  available against which such deferred tax assets can 
be realised. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the year end based on the tax rates 
and laws  enacted or substantially enacted / effective on the Balance Sheet date. 

B) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 Contingent liabilities and commitments Nil (PY - Nil)

2 Gratuity / Retirement Benefits/Leave Encashment Benefits:

 The Management has certified that there are no liabilities for Gratuity/Retirement Benefits/Leave Encashment Benefits 
as on 31 March, 2016.

3 Deferred Tax

 The effect of deferred tax assets is not  recognised in the accounts, as there is no certainty that sufficient future taxable 
income will be  available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

4 Accounts in respect of Short Term Borrowings, Trade payables, Other current liabilities, Long-term Loans & Advances 
and Other Current Assets are subject to confirmations of respective parties.

5 Related Party Transactions

 As per separate sheet attached

6 Segment Report

 Since there is only one segment, Separate report is not required.

7 The Company has classified its assets in accordance with the Prudential Norms prescribed by the RBI. As on the Balance 
Sheet date and as explained by the Management, the Company does not hold any non-performing assets.

8 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

 None of the creditors informed the company that they are Micro, Medium or Small enterprises. Accordingly information 
required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 could not be furnished. 

9 Basic Earning per Share (Amount in `)

ParƟ culars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
a) Basic

Profi t considered for calculaƟ ng  EPS (Net Profi t aŌ er Tax) (`)  (440,504)  (158,808)
Weighted average number of  Equity Shares (Nos.)  3,666,800  3,666,800 
Nominal Value of Equity Shares  10.00  10.00 
Earning Per Share  (0.12)  (0.40)

Notes forming part of the Statement of Profit & Loss

 Significant accounting Policies  & Notes on Financial Statements   15
 In terms of our report of even date aƩ ached here with. 
For S.N.ROY & CO.     
Firm RegistraƟ on No.313054E     
Chartered Accountants  Vijay Kumar MohaƩ a  Moulshree Jhunjhunwala
 Managing Director    Director
 (DIN No:- 00185408)   (DIN No:- 00185781)  
(Ranajit Majumdar )     
Partner     
Membership No. : 060098  Laxmi Kant Parwa    Umakant Saraogi 
Place : Kolkata  (CFO)    Company Secretary (A41924) 
Date  :28.05.2019     
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3, B R B Basu Road Kolkata- 700 001
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, 

website: www.vintage-securiƟes.com

25th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ATTENDANCE SLIP
      

         DATE     VENUE  TIME     
Monday, 30th September, 2019                                         Registered Office 11:00 A.M.     

        

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy:
Address:
E-mail id:
Folio No./Client id:

I cerƟfy that I am a Member/Proxy for the Member holding Equity Shares. I hereby record my presence at the 25th Annual General 

MeeƟng of the shareholders of the Company

Please in the box               Member              Proxy                     

....................................................   .........................................................................

Name of the Proxy in Block leƩer                       Signature of the AƩending Member/Proxy

NOTES:  

1. Kindly sign and hand over the AƩendance Slip at the entrance of the meeƟng venue.

2. Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeƟng.

3. The electronic voƟng parƟculars are set out below:

EVSN

(E-VoƟng Sequence No.)

User ID PAN / Sequence No.

 190903086

Please refer to the aƩached AGM NoƟce for instrucƟons on E-VoƟng.

1. E-VoƟng facility is available during the following period:

Commencement of E-VoƟng End of E-VoƟng
September 27, 2019 at 9.00 A.M. September 29, 2019 at 5.00 P.M.
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991

Regd Off: 58/3, B R B Basu Road Kolkata- 700 001
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, 

website: www.vintage-securiƟes.com

25th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to SecƟon 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and AdministraƟon) 
Rules, 2014] 

 Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy:
Address:
E-mail id:
Folio No./Client id:                                                          DP Id:

I/ We being the member of ………..equity shares of the above menƟoned company, hereby appoint

1. Name: .......................................................................................................................................................................................

    Address:......................................................................................................................................................................................

    E-mail Id: :...................................................................................................................................................................................

    Signature::.....................................................................................................or failing him........................................................

2.  Name: .......................................................................................................................................................................................

    Address:......................................................................................................................................................................................

    E-mail Id: :...................................................................................................................................................................................

    Signature::....................................................................................................................................................................................

as my/our proxy to aƩend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 25th Annual General MeeƟng of members of 
the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company, and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resoluƟons as are indicated below:

ResoluƟon No. Brief descripƟon of ResoluƟon
1 To Consider and Adopt Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the 

report of the Directors and the Auditor’s thereon.
2 Re-Appointment of Shri Vijay Kumar MohaƩa (DIN: 00185408) as an Managing Director of The Company 

w.e.f. 28th May, 2019 Upto 27th May, 2022
3 Appointment Of Smt. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala (DIN 00185781) As a Non-ExecuƟve- Director of the Company.

Signed this ..............................................................................day of September, 2019.

Signature of Shareholder .............................................................................................. 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ..........................................................................................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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